TEXAS ENGINEERING EXPERIMENT STATION

THE TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 77843-3575

15 June 1984 r i L

NUCLEAR SCIENCE CENTER
409/845-7551

ECEIVEN

Mr. E. Johnson
Office of Inspection and Enforcement JN? Zw

Region IV U\ 1C7\

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ul—
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76012

Dear Mr. Johnson:

[ am forwarding the final report of the reportable occurrence of 4 June 1984.
This report is being submitted in accordance with NSC Technical Specification
requirements Section 6.6.2 of the Nuclear Science Center Reactor, License R-83,
Texas A&M University.

Respectfully,
Barry Willits, Manager
Reactor Operations
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